
Mosbaugh, Scott
10/12/2010 4:49:34 PM
Hymes, Kelly (kelly.hymes@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: 10/19/10 All Party Meeting for R. 10-02-005

Parties to R. 
10-02-005:

On Tuesday, October 19, 2010 the Office of Commissioner Dian M.
Grueneich will hold an All Party Meeting from 10 am to 12 noon, 
workshop will be located in the Commission's Hearing Room "D" at 505 Van 
Ness Avenue in San Francisco. The purpose of the All Party Meeting is to 
educate parties on the CHANGES Pilot program being proposed in Draft 
Resolution 
CSID-004.

The

Kelly A. Hymes, Commissioner Grueneich's Advisor on Low Income 
Issues, will lead the meeting and staff from the Consumer Services & 
Information Division will provide a presentation of the CHANGES Pilot. For 
more
information on the pilot, please go to:
http://docs.cpuc.ca.gov/WORD PDF/COMMENT RESOLUTION/124230.PDF

In order to ensure adequate seating space, please RSVP
via email by 3pm on October 18 to khy@cpuc.ca.gov. On the subject
line, please include the words "All Party Meeting R10-02-005". In the body
of
the email, include the names and affiliations of those attending. Parties 
unable
to attend in person may call into the meeting by dialing I Redacted 1
When ________________
prompted, please dial the following code: Redacted_________

Questions about this All Party Meeting can be directed to 
Kelly Hymes (khy@cpuc.ca.gov).

Scott
Mosbaugh
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